Plantiffs Names here:
First & Last Name
Charles Edward Lincoln, III
123 Main St
Anywhere, Florida 333333
Plaintiffs in propia persona, pro se
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA---PALM BEACH
FRIST&LAST NAME,
FRIST&LAST NAME,
CHARLES EDWARD LINCOLN, III,
Plaintiffs,

§

§
§
§
§
v.
§ Case No. __________________
§
U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
§
AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
§
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
§
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS,
§ COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
PAUL EHA, And all JOHN & JANE DOES 1-50 § Trial-by-Jury Demanded
Defendants.
§
according to FRCP Rule 38
§
and the Seventh Amendment
§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§§
COMPLAINT FOR QUIET TITLE
1.

Comes now the Plaintiffs FRIST&LAST NAME, FRIST&LAST NAME, and CHARLES

EDWARD LINCOLN, III, with this their First Complaint For Quiet Title, complaining for
declaratory judgment in respect of the same, and demanding damages arising from fraudulent
conveyance and slander of title to inflicted by US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS
TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET –BACKED CERTIFICATES,
SERIES 2006-CBS, all relating to the Plaintiff’s Homestead real estate located at the above-noted
address at
123 Main Stin the town or city of Any City, Palm Beach County, Florida.
2.

Jurisdiction is conferred upon this court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 in that the claims

alleged therein arise under the laws of the United States. Furthermore, there is diversity
jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1332 because there is complete diversity of citizenship
between the parties.
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3.

This court has supplemental jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. Section 1367 to hear and

determine Plaintiffs' state law claims because those claims are related to Plaintiffs' federal claims
and arise out of a common nucleus of related facts and form part of the same case or controversy
under Article III of the United States Constitution.
Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS

4.

MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS is named as
primary Defendant because that is the name of the bank claiming interest in Plaintiff’s property,
despite having submitted claims in Florida State Court which definitively determine that U.S.
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION is not in privity with any contract or note to which the
Plaintiffs were ever a party.; U.S. Bank is a national banking association with its principal place
of business in Minneapolis, Minnesota. U.S. Bank operates in a number of states throughout the
United States. U.S. Bank is a subsidiary, parent and owner or otherwise an affiliate of U.S.
Bancorp, 800 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, MN 55402 as revealed on-line at www.usbank.com.
5.

Diligent research has so far revealed no connection whatsoever between U.S. BANK

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION and New Century Mortgage Corporation or Challenge Financial
Investors Corporation, the sole parties whose privity with Plaintiffs Frist&Last Name and
Frist&Last Name can be demonstrated on the face of the documents submitted in state court.
6.

This Court has Civil Rights Jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1343, as well as by actions

authorized for the protection of property pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §§1981, 1982, 1983, and
1988(a), and it is alleged that the Courts of the State of Florida are so utterly corrupt and
controlled by the United States Mortgage Finance Industry as to be incapable of policing the
banking industry in the environment of the current mortgage foreclosure crisis and the
associated financial meltdown, and that all foreclosure matters should be federalized by judicial
fiat.
7.

The Younger v. Harris doctrine of abstention which is so often invoked to override

Dombrowski v. Pfister intervention by Federal Courts in State Court actions is utterly irrelevant
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and inapplicable here. At least with regard to the mortgage foreclosure crisis, the Courts of the
State of Florida are utterly incapable of policing themselves and have fallen prey to special
interests, in particular the special interests of those who seek to gloss over the horrendous
abuses brought on by securitization of mortgages and endorsement of promissory notes
“without recourse”---both of which factors have impacted heavily on the posture of the present
case.
8.

The Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs' action for declaratory relief pursuant to 28

U.S.C. §§ 2201-2202 (as well as 42 U.S.C. §§1983, 1988(a), and Rule 57 of the Federal Rules of
Civil Procedure. Injunctive relief is authorized by 28 U.S. C. §2203 and Rule 65 of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure and accordingly asks for such relief in a separate Application for TRO.
9.

Plaintiffs accordingly asserts causes of action against Defendants U.S. BANK

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSETBACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS predicated on, inter alia, apparent violations of
42 U.S.C. §§1981, 1982, 1983, justifying relief pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §1988(a), as well as the
federal Fair Debt Collections Act (“FDCA”), 15 U.S.C. § 1601 et seq. (“TILA”); Regulation Z,
12 C.F.R. § 226 et seq.; Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), and 15 U.S.C. § 1961 et
seq.
10.

Plaintiffs also reserve their right to amend and to assert derivative claims under Florida

Civil Rights and Consumer Protection Statutes, as well as state laws prohibiting Deceptive Trade
Practices, among others.
11.

In addition, this Court has jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §1343 (Civil Rights) insofar

as Plaintiff seeks a declaratory judgment or series of three declaratory judgments pursuant to 42
U.S.C. §§1981, 1982, 1983, and 1988(a), that facially excellent and protective Florida Statutes
are being administered in the Florida Courts in such a way that the common law rights to limit
collection and enforcement to “holders in due course” and other privileges inherent in the
common law doctrine of “privity of contract” have been all but obliterated.
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12.

Courts in Florida in cases such as that litigated by the Defendant against Plaintiffs in the

state action still pending in the Circuit Court in and for Palm Beach County, Florida under case
number CA-09-xxxxxx-AW gloss over the “holder in due course” and “privity of contract”
doctrines in non-judicial foreclosures, accepting defendant servicer contentions (without any
supporting law, precedent, or other authority whatsoever) such as “Defendants fault the
complaint's allegation that an unnamed note holder does not possess the note in that there is
no "obligation to produce originals of either the promissory note or deed of trust."
13.

In fact, the obligation to produce the original note and contract has always been a key

requirement of the common law of contracts, expressly upheld by Florida Courts from time
immemorial and even during recent history, and this requirement is enshrined by statute in
§673.3021, although the excuses by which lost notes are re-established under §673.3091 are often
no more than ridiculous “the dog ate my homework”-type explanations.
14.

In the state “Foreclosure” case in Palm Beach County, U.S. Bank originally alleged a lost

note but then recently announced without explanation that the note had again been “discovered”
but the circumstances of loss and discovery were never explained---and in fact they cannot be
explained because the requirements of the Florida statutes, aside from possession, namely that the
note cannot have been SOLD or TRANSFERRED clearly have been violated by the multiple
endorsements made without recourse which do NOT lead to or include U.S. BANK, N.A.
(Exhibit A: Endorsed Note).
15.

The effective abandonment of the common law by the executive and judicial branches did

not come about as the result of overt democratically enacted legislative modification of the law,
nor pursuant to any official governmental policy of or for the public benefit, but to enable and
enrich a favored group which has profited from a non-governmental financial innovation of the
late 1970s-80s known as “securitization of debt”, with securitized and bundled “debt” sold on the
open market in complete disregard and, in fact, in flagrant violation of all common law (and
Uniform Commercial Code) principles of “holder in due course” or “privity of contract”.
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16.

“Holder in due course” and “privity of contract” were key elements of common law

jurisprudence specifically protected from interference by the state governments under Article I,
§10, Cl. 1 of the United States Constitution, except where necessary to protect or advance a
compelling governmental interest in the state’s interest of self-protection or emergency exercise
of the police power. Cf., e.g., Allied Structural Steel Co. v. Spannaus, Attorney General Of
Minnesota, et al., 438 U.S. 234; 98 S.Ct. 2716; 57 L.Ed.2d 727 (1978).
17.

Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend and add additional causes of action to this complaint

by regular amendment pursuant to Rule 15 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure as may be
necessary to bring all issues before the Court concerning the properties for which quiet title is
sought in Florida.
18.

Venue is proper in the Southern District of Florida in that the property at 123 Main St.

Court owned by the Plaintiffs and subject to this Complaint is located in the Southern District of
Florida. Furthermore, most if not all of the transactions and occurrences giving rise to this
dispute took place in Palm Beach County, Florida, within the territorial jurisdiction of the
Southern District of Florida.
BACKGROUND & THEORY OF THE CASE

19.

The Original Note, dated January 18, 2006 was originated by CHALLENGE

FINANCIAL INVESTORS, CORP., A FLORIDA CORPORATION, and this note was endor
subsequently somehow been transferred to or received by Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS, although there is no evidence of actual endorsement or
payment of even nominal value by U.S. BANK, N.A. (Exhibit A: Note).
20.

Plaintiffs FRIST&LAST NAME, and FRIST&LAST NAME, as husband and wife

transferred title to the property in question (a marital estate) to Charles Edward Lincoln, III,
subject to their obligation to pay the mortgage to which their properties might be subject if
Lincoln could verify that the servicing entity (e.g. U.S. BANK, N.A.) was actually a “holder in
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due course” of their note, or that they were somehow or otherwise parties in privity with
CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORPORATION, A FLORIDA CORPORATION,
(the originating “lender”).
21.

In fact, it has been impossible so far to verify whether Challenge Financial Investors

Corporation was ever sufficiently capitalized to make a loan of any size or dimensions--Challenge Financial Investors Corp. has been fined, had licenses revoked, and otherwise
sanctioned in many state including Georgia, North Carolina, Washington, although the actions
taken in Georgia, insofar as they relate to the Challenge Offices based in Florida, are probably the
most relevant here:
On March 2, 2007, the Georgia Department of Banking and Finance
(“Department”) entered into a Consent Order with Challenge Financial Investors
Corporation (“Challenge”), License Number 15790, located at 360 Central
Avenue, Suite 600, St. Petersburg, Florida, to resolve allegations pertaining to
violations of the Georgia Residential Mortgage Act and agency rules.
Pursuant to the terms of the Consent Order:
The revocation of Challenge’s mortgage lender’s license is effective as of March
2, 2007. Challenge cannot apply to the Department for another mortgage lender’s
license or a mortgage broker’s license for at least three (3) years;
Challenge cannot accept any new loan applications after March 2, 2007, and will
cease all of its remaining residential mortgage lender activities in Georgia by no
later than April 15, 2007;

http://www.mortgagefraudblog.com/index.php/weblog/permalink/challenge_
financial_investors_shut_down_in_georgia/
22.

The slippery tale of the mysteriously lost or destroyed note, which sometimes suddenly

reappears, has already been repeated tens of thousands of times all over Florida, is nothing but a
cover for SECURITIES FRAUD AND VIOLATION OF THE FLORIDA STATUTES and is
entitled to no more credibility than those offered by truant schoolboys involving dogs who eat
homework or great aunts who always die during finals or when term papers are due, but it is used
successfully in perhaps 80-90% of all Florida Mortgage Foreclosures and accordingly in violation
of the Uniform Commercial Code which leads all of these lying Mortgage company to proceed to
Foreclose illegally without right under law.
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23.

Like every one of the Oysters in Lewis Carroll’s “The Walrus and the Carpenter” from

Through the looking glass and what Alice found there (1872), the mortgagors in the United
States in general and Florida in particular have been tricked by false promises and lies and asked
to walk along the beach, only to be summarily eaten by the mortgage companies, their servicers,
and this constitutes STATE ACTION where the Florida Courts and county sheriffs knowingly
and intentionally have disregarded statutory and common law protections of procedural and
substantive due process in order to supported the finance company “servicers” who do 99% of the
“dirty work” of foreclosing on securitized (i.e. sold & transferred) mortgages. In fact, without
the knowing collusion of the Florida Courts, especially since 2006, without the voluntary, willful
disregard of duty the supposed guardians of due process of law to rights of life, liberty, and
property, however, the oysters/mortgagees would have been safe.
24.

“The Sun was shining on the sea, shining with all its might… and this was odd because it

was the middle of the night.”
25.

Plaintiffs now ask this Court to open the shudders and let the light of day shine on this

sham, this megalithic lie repeated ten million times which has all but destroyed the US economy.
26.

All promissors (including U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE

FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006CBS) implicitly, if not explicitly, promise or affirm that they will follow the common law, as well
as the statutory law, guaranteeing to each contracting party promisee to comport themselves by
conduct in full compliance with all the guarantees and protections of common law, including but
not limited to the doctrines of “holder in due course” and “privity of contract.”
27.

Plaintiffs seek a declaratory judgment that the endorsements without recourse violate both

Florida and United States Federal Law concerning the management and securitization of
promissory notes as negotiable instruments and as “money” pursuant to the definitions provided
by Federal Law in 12 U.S.C. §1813l.
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28.

Plaintiffs are entitled to void or nullify both their note to U.S. BANK NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS and his contract, based on U.S. BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS’s utter failure to conform to the common strictures of
contract in good faith and fair dealing, showing for causes of action as follows:
FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF AUTHORIZED BY 42 U.S.C.
§§1983, 1988(a), FLORIDA DTPA, AND COMMMON-LAW EQUITY
29.

Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference the allegations contained in ¶¶ 1-28, of this

their Complaint, as if the same were fully recopied and restated herein.
30.

Plaintiffs allege that the seizure and sale of their property would constitute a violation of

equal protection and due process of law concerning the right of the people to owner and enjoy all
the benefits of contract secured to them by 42 U.S.C. §§1981 and 1982, which rights are
actionable under 42 U.S.C. §1983 and 1988(a).
31.

Plaintiffs allege that Florida law, as applied and construed, as a matter of custom, practice,

and policy, has (ironically enough) empowered Judges to exceed their jurisdiction so as to violate
the civil rights of property owners in foreclosure disputes precisely by issuing a rule or guideline
having the force and effect of law that judges should not, on their own initiative, question the
standing of parties bringing foreclosure actions.
32.

In other words, Florida Judges are now required, by law, uncritically to accept allegations

of standing by dubious foreclosing plaintiffs who have no lawful right to invoke the Court’s
jurisdiction. This rule was imposed after a decision by Judge Walt Logan of the Sixth Judicial
Circuit in Pinellas County, handed down in August of 2005 and has become the norm during the
present foreclosure crisis:
MERS alleged that it is the owner and holder of the note and mortgage, and that
allegation has not been contested by responsive pleading. Assuming that the
complaint properly states a cause of action to reestablish the note and that MERS
can show prima facie proof of such allegations, MERS would have standing as the
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owner and holder of the note and mortgage to proceed with the foreclosure. We
also note that the trial court's conclusion that MERS further lacked standing
because one corporation cannot serve as the agent for another corporation is
incorrect. See 2 Fla. Jur. 2d Agency and Employment § 3 (2005). Although the trial
judge was particularly concerned about MERS's status as nominee of Aegis, in
light of the allegations of the complaint, the language contained in the note and
mortgage, and Azize's failure to contest the allegations, the issue of MERS's
ownership and holding of the note and mortgage was not properly before the
trial court for resolution at this stage of the proceedings. Accordingly, we reverse
the dismissal and remand for further consideration.
Mortgage Elec. Registration Sys. v. Azize, 965 So. 2d 151
33.

Judge Walt Logan had rightly inquired on his own initiative into the standing of parties

who came to court consistently alleging lost notes. In so doing he exemplified the finest in
American legal traditions. In establishing a rule that courts must not examine their own
jurisdiction too carefully, the law in Florida now acts in “willful ignorance and disregard” of
massive violations of civil rights and participates as a knowing and intentional collaborator in the
deprivation of private property without due process of law by denying property owners the full
right to make and enforce contracts including the making, performance, and termination of
contracts, including the enjoyment of all benefits, privileges, terms, and conditions of the
contractual relationship, such as, for example, the right to refuse to pay any person who cannot
prove he is in legal and equitable privity of contract with an original contracting party, that is, a
“holder in due course” of a contractual obligation such as a promissory note or other right to
receive payments without further work or consideration (i.e., a “security” or “secured
obligation”). The judicial perversion of Florida law by Florida courts has led to a civil rights
crisis in addition to, adding insult to injury, regarding the financial crisis of mortgage
foreclosures.
34.

In particular, 42 U.S.C.§1981(a) provides that “All persons within the jurisdiction of

the United States shall have the same right in every State and Territory to make and
enforce contracts, to sue, be parties, give evidence, and to the full and equal benefit of all
laws and proceedings for the security of persons and property” and
First & Last Name v. U.S. Bank, N.A., August 27, 2009
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35.

further (in §1981(b) that “For purposes of this section, the term “make and enforce

contracts” includes the making, performance, modification, and termination of contracts, and the
enjoyment of all benefits, privileges, terms, and conditions of the contractual relationship,”
36.

and in §1981(c) Protection against impairment that “The rights protected by this section

are protected against impairment by nongovernmental discrimination and impairment under color
of State law.”
37.

Plaintiffs submit that the language of 42 U.S.C. §1981 referring to “white” people or

citizens of the United States is archaic, and that this court should follow the 2007 dictates of the
United States Supreme Court that: "[a]t the heart of the Constitution's guarantee of equal
protection lies the simple command that the Government must treat citizens as individuals, not as
simply components of a racial, religious, sexual or national class." Miller v. Johnson, 515 U.S.
900, 911, 115 S. Ct. 2475, 132 L. Ed. 2d 762 (1995) (quoting Metro Broadcasting, 497 U.S., at
602, 110 S. Ct. 2997, 111 L. Ed. 2d 445 (O'Connor, J., dissenting); internal quotation marks
omitted).” Parents Involved in Cmty. Sch. v. Seattle Sch. Dist. No. 1, 551 U.S. 701, at 730, 127
S. Ct. 2738, at 2757-2758, 168 L. Ed. 2d 508, at 530 (2007).
38.

The point can simply not be overstated that “civil rights are for all people, in all

circumstances, not just circumstances where racial discrimination is a factor---even middle class
white people can be victimized by denials of equal protection and due process, even by the
Courts.” the Equal Protection Clause "protect[s] persons, not groups," Adarand, 515 U.S., at 227,
110 S. Ct. 2997, 111 L. Ed. 2d 445 (emphasis in original). See ibid. ("[A]ll governmental action
based on race--a group classification [***538] long recognized as 'in most circumstances
irrelevant and therefore prohibited,' Hirabayashi v. United States, 320 U.S. 81, 100, 63 S. Ct.
1375, 87 L. Ed. 1774 (1943)] --should be subjected to detailed judicial inquiry to ensure that the
personal right to equal protection of the laws has not been infringed" ((first emphasis in original);
Metro Broadcasting, supra, at 636, 110 S. Ct. 2997, 111 L. Ed. 2d 445 (KENNEDY, J.,
dissenting) ("[O]ur Constitution protects each citizen as an individual, not as a member of a
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group" ); Bakke, supra, at 289, 98 S. Ct. 2733, 57 L. Ed. 2d 750 (opinion of Powell, J.)
(Fourteenth Amendment creates rights "guaranteed to the individual. The rights established are
personal rights"). This fundamental principle goes back, in this context, to Brown itself. See
Brown v. Board of Education, 349 U.S. 294, 300, 75 S. Ct. 753, 99 L. Ed. 1083, 71 Ohio Law
Abs. 584 (1955) (Brown II) ("At stake is the personal interest of the plaintiffs in admission to
public schools . . . on a nondiscriminatory basis" (emphasis added)). For the dissent, in contrast,
"'individualized scrutiny' is simply beside the point." 168 L. Ed. 2d, at 608. Idem: Parents
Involved in Cmty. Sch. v. Seattle Sch. Dist. No. 1, 551 U.S. at 741, 127 S.Ct. at 2764, 168
L.Ed.2d at 536-537 (2007).
39.

Plaintiffs allege that the abuses now rampant in and approved as a matter of local custom,

practice, and policy having the force of law in the Florida State Courts, permitting foreclosure
suits by legal (artificial) persons or corporate entities who present papers clearly indicating their
own lack of standing to sue constitute an impairment of the rights secured by 42 U.S.C. §1981
under color of State Law, even though the letter of Florida State Law is totally to the contrary.
40.

Civil Rights Intervention in the Nationwide Mortgage Foreclosure Crisis, to insure equal

application of the laws and equal protection under the laws to all people, is the appropriate role of
the Federal Courts, and hence an appropriate exercise of the equitable and injunctive powers
recognized by the Supreme Court in each of three major cases: Dombrowski v. Pfister, Younger
v. Harris, and Mitchum v. Foster.
41.

For the Courts to permit some foreclosures where there is no proof of standing and not

others, for the Courts merely by arbitrary election and caprice to protect the rights of some
citizens to the full protection of their rights to make and enforce or avoid contracts according to
law, constitutes an arbitrary and capricious, irrational, and purposeless (and hence destructive)
denial of substantive and procedural due process of law.
42.

The Defendants US BANK, N.A., and wrongful sale scheduled for Monday, August 31,

2009, and announced by publication in Palm Beach County, Florida, must be stayed to prevent
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great and irreparable injury to the plaintiff should the eviction occur as scheduled.
43.

Plaintiffs First Last Name and First Last Name are “Consumers” within the meaning of

Florida Statutes 501.203(7) and request the court for a Restraining Order enjoining and
restraining the named Defendants from foreclosure on plaintiffs on the subject property pursuant
to Florida Statutes 501.201-501.202 et seq. to enjoin and restrain the Defendants from
continuing to engage in Deceptive and Unfair Business Trade Practices, as more fully set forth in
this Complaint their Application for TRO.
44.

The Deceptive and Unfair Business Trade Practices engaged in by Defendants include,

but are not necessarily limited to, continuous promises to modify or restructure the payments of
the loan and the promise of relief through arbitration.
45.

Until such time as Defendant US BANK, N.A. as Last Name illegal and unauthorized

mortgage loan servicer can provide to the Plaintiffs a detailed analysis of the amounts it contends
are due and owing on the note and deed of trust at issue, and provides a breakdown of the
amounts due and owing on the note and deed of trust, Plaintiff requests the entry of an injunction
to enjoin Defendant's actions pursuant to Florida Statutes 501.211.
46.

Plaintiffs will be irreparably injured if the parties are not enjoined in that they will suffer

complete loss of their unique real property, which is not capable of being duplicated, loss of all of
her equity, loss of the right of possession and to live in their property, including the right of quiet
enjoyment, would be uprooted and have their family uprooted from their community, and would
suffer great personal injury, including defamation of his credit, the infliction of emotional distress
upon Plaintiffs which has already under duress due to their collective medical conditions, may
well become homeless, and suffers other damages personal to Plaintiffs.
47.

Any potential harm to Defendants is slight when compared to the damage to be suffered

by Plaintiffs and the equities balance and tip heavily in favor of Plaintiffs.
48.

Plaintiffs have no other adequate remedy at law.

49.

Plaintiffs seek entry of a preliminary injunction on a ex parte basis without notice to the
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named Defendant in that, were the defendants given advance notice of these proceedings they
would in all likelihood seek to accelerate the damage Plaintiff seeks to apprehend. Plaintiff has a
good likelihood of prevailing on the merits of claim due to the nature and extent of Defendant's
violations.
50.

Plaintiffs request that the restraining Order be issued without bond as Plaintiffs are unable

to afford a bond of any kind or type. Plaintiffs will suffer extreme hardship in the absence of stay
given their poor health and age. Defendants will not be irreparably injured by the issuance of a
stay given the present economic climate and the obscene profits defendants already have made.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION: RELIEF BY FORECLOSURE ACCOUNTING
51.

Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate by reference the allegations contained in ¶¶ 1-50 of this

Complaint as if the same were fully recopied and restated herein below.
52.

A controversy exists between Plaintiffs and Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS with respect to the correct amount of money that is actually
owed by Plaintiffs FIRST & FIRST AND LAST NAME to Defendant (if any).
53.

Defendant has consistently refused to provide an accurate accounting of the HANDLING

OF THE NOTE or to allow Plaintiff's representatives to audit defendant books and records as
they relate to accounting of the transfers and sales of the note so clearly identified in Exhibit A,
nor how these somehow lead to US BANK, N.A.,.
54.

Plaintiffs allege that accounting should include a submission of the Original Note that the

Defendants should possess as “holders in due course” to a forensic analysis and full actuarial
statement regarding EACH transaction relating to the ownership, interest, and securitization of
the note.
55.

Plaintiffs contest that without the privity of contract or original note the sum will forever

and indefinitely be disputed because without said note Plaintiffs believe that the Defendants have
no right to collections of any kind.
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56.

As a result the correct amount of money due and owing from Plaintiff to Defendants

remains in dispute and cannot be determined without an accounting and a submission of evidence.
57.

Therefore Plaintiffs require that Defendants make available its books and records (only as

they relate to Plaintiffs alleged loans) in order that Plaintiff may have a qualified representative
audit the books, records, federal reserve collateral and borrower in custody agreements to
determine the accounting of the financial transaction(s) made regarding the note or the
securitization of said note.
COUNT 3: UNFAIR DEBT COLLECTION
PRACTICES & PREDATORY LENDING
58.

Plaintiffs reallege paragraphs 1-57 and incorporate all material allegations and legal

contentions of the same as if fully set forth and recopied herein.
59.

Plaintiffs are informed and believe and thereupon allege that the Defendants and each of

them, in taking the actions aforementioned, have violated provisions of California’s Rosenthal
Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, including not limited to Civil Code 1788(3) and (f), and the
Federal Fair Debt Collections Act, 15 U.S.C., Title 41, Subchap. V. §§ 1692 et seq, and the Real
Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA), 12 U.S.C. §§ 2601-2617.
60.

The Court should determine whether or not the defendants have violated Florida state

securities laws by fraudulent sales of previously sold and securitized (e.g., within the meaning of
Florida Statutes, sold and transferred) notes when in fact they are not selling them, merely
transferring the collection rights under the servicing agreement.
61.

A judicial determination is appropriate to determine the plaintiff's rights and duties with

regards to the property loans and/or foreclosure. A declaration of rights and duties of the parties
by the court is necessary to determine the actual status and validity of the loan and any rights,
duties, and/or obligations to be enforced.
62.

Plaintiffs are informed and believe that they alleged grounds for cancellation of the

mortgage documents and deeds of trust for cause as stated herein and specifically as the character
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and relationship of the parties, the existence of the ground for recovery, including fraud, false
representations, or impossibility of performance, defendants' failure to perform, and the
inadequacy of a remedy at law.
63.

The court should declare that laches applies to bar the alleged debt collector, or, since the

trustee failed to comply with the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act in order to proceed to trustee
sale of the property, the trustee is equitably estopped from taking any further action against the
subject property.
64.

There is no uniformly accepted definition of "predatory lending." However, the United

States Department of Housing and Urban Development ("HUD") has defined predatory lending
as lending "involving deception or fraud, manipulation of borrowers through aggressive sales
tactics, or taking unfair advantage of a borrower.
65.

Since predatory lenders are constantly developing new techniques to take advantage of

borrowers, it is generally accepted by the lending industry and government agencies that monitor
that industry that predatory lending practices include engaging in aggressive, high pressure and/or
misleading tactics. Defendants, and each of them, engaged in this kind of conduct toward the
Plaintiffs.
66.

Defendants and each of them is directly or though agents or employees entities or persons

actively involved in the extension of credit as said term is defined under the Truth in Lending
Statute (TILA). Said Defendants subject to the requirements of the Truth in Lending Act have
violated the requirements of the said act in that among other things:
a. They have failed to validate and otherwise make a full accounting and required
disclosures as to the true finance charges and fees.
b. They have improperly retained funds belonging to Plaintiff in amounts to be
determined.
c. To disclose the status of the ownership of said loans.
67.

Plaintiffs further alleges that these violations are such as to require rescission and or
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cancellation of the loan herein and return of all funds received by Defendants from Plaintiffs.
68.

Plaintiffs alleges that Defendants and each of them are such as to fall within the

requirements of the Real Estate Settlement Procedures Act (RESPA)., and placed loans for the
purpose of unlawfully increasing and otherwise obtaining yield spread fees, excess charges and
amounts in excess of what would have been lawfully earned.
69.

In addition to the requirements of RESPA, LENDERS acted either individually or jointly

as "Servicers as that term is used within the act and either individually or jointly violated the
requirements of 26 USCA § 2605 (b) in that the servicing contract or duties there under were
transferred or hypothecated with out required notice.
70.

Plaintiffs allege that these violations are such as to require rescission and/or cancellation

of the loan herein on and return of all funds received by Defendants from Plaintiffs.
71.

Plaintiffs further allege that they are entitled to compensatory damages and an amount to

be determined at trial.
COUNT 4: DECLARATORY JUDGMENT: NO VALID CONTRACT EXISTS
72.

Plaintiffs reallege the above and foregoing paragraphs ¶¶1-71 of this Complaint and

incorporates the same by reference as if fully copied and restated herein below.
73.

Under Florida law, as defined both by common law judicial precedent and statute, a

contract requires a promise which is bargained for as consideration if, but the contract will only
be valid if, the promised performance would be consideration.
74.

The April 24, 2006, Mortgage between Frist&Last Name, Frist&Last Name, and

CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS, CORP., is unenforceable and void as there are NO
PROMISES constituting consideration made or intended by CHALLENGE FINANCIAL
INVESTORS, CORP., to the alleged Lender. The Alleged LENDER (somehow the mysteriously
disconnected predecessor in interest to Defendant US BANK, N.A.) did not even promise to
make lend money, or recite that it had ever delivered money to the LAST NAMES (Exhibit C).
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75.

A promise or apparent promise is not consideration if by its terms the promisor or

purported promisor reserves a choice or alternative performances. Words of promise which by
their terms make performance entirely optional with the promisor do not constitute a promise.
76.

Where the apparent assurance of performance is illusory, it is not consideration for the

return promise. An “agreement to do or not to do a certain thing” which requires mutual promises
of detrimental undertaking between at least two parties; the detrimental undertakings are the
bargained for exchange known as “consideration.” Office Pavilion S. Fla., Inc. v. ASAL Prods.,
Inc., 849 So. 2d 367 (Fla. 4th DCA May 21, 2003).
77.

CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP, did not promise anything to the LAST

NAMES. Accordingly, even if there IS privity of contract between Challenge, US BANK, N.A.,
and the LAST NAMES, which the Plaintiffs categorically deny, based on the evidence in Exhibit
A, there is no enforceable contract because there were no BARGAINED FOR consider or
detrimental promises which would constitute the same.
78.

In vain the Court may search the pleadings for any promise made on behalf of

CHALLENGE which would constitute consideration TO as opposed to FROM the Last Names.
A promise which is bargained for is consideration if, but only if, the promised performance would
be consideration.
79.

A promise or apparent promise is not consideration if by its terms the promisor or

purported promisor reserves a choice or alternative performances. Words of promise which by
their terms make performance entirely optional with the promisor do not constitute a promise.
Where the apparent assurance of performance is illusory, it is not consideration for the return
promise. Office Pavilion S. Fla., Inc. v. ASAL Prods., Inc., 849 So. 2d 367.
80.

Plaintiffs further allege that the LAST NAMES’ obligation to U.S. BANK NATIONAL

ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS constituted and was treated as an asset to U.S. BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSETFirst & Last Name v. U.S. Bank, N.A., August 27, 2009
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BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS providing only detriment from the Plaintiffs but
incurring no detriment on their part nor without any benefit flowing from U.S. BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSETBACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS and therefore not constituting valid
consideration within the meaning of binding Florida precedent.
81.

A contract concerning real property is not binding on either party unless its obligations are

mutual and reciprocal.
82.

An unenforceable contract as between the two original parties transfers no right to title or

interest in said property; FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME’s contract with U.S.
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN
ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS lacked bilateral detriment and mutuality
and is therefore unenforceable by U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE
FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006CBS.
83.

Where one party elicits promises from another but neither promises nor undertakes any

action detrimental to itself, that party has not “contracted” with the other.
84.

Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS

MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS neither promised
nor did transfer its own money to the LAST NAMES but the money of an unidentified third party
(possibly “Fannie Mae” or “Freddie Mac”).
85.

In the definitions and on page 3 of the Mortgage, Exhibit C, tendered by US BANK in the

state action below, it is recited that “Borrower Covenants that Borrower is lawfully seized of the
estate hereby conveyed and has the right to grant and convey the property and that the property is
unencumbered, except for encumbrances of record….”
86.

On page 1, item (F) of the same Mortgage the term “loan” is defined as “the debt evidence

by the note, plus interest, any prepayment charge and late charges due under the note, and all the
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sums due under this Security instrument, plus interest”, nowhere is it affirmed or explained that
the loan proceeds come from the “Lender”;
87.

Indeed it is specifically stated (again on page 1, this time in item (E)) that “the Note states

that Borrower owes Lender SEVEN HUNDRED TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND AND 00/1000
dollars, plus interest” nowhere does “THE MORTGAGE” (Exhibit C) state that Challenge
Financial Investors Corp ever delivered, or that Challenge Financial Investors was the lawful
owner of the money some unidentified third party (E.g. Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac or the
Federal Reserve Banking System) was delivering to First & First and Last name, nor even that the
money was advanced from any assets or capital funds actually owned by nor any “Draw” against
the credit of Challenge Financial Investors Corp, nor any other indication Of Detrimental Action
Promised or Undertaken by CHALLENGE OR any of its alleged successors in interest---U.S.
Bank National Association, as Trustee for The C-Bass Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed Certificates,
Series 2006-Cbs, as the apparent new Holder (whether entitled under Florida Law to “Holder in
Due Course” status or not…..
88.

It is a separate but valid question whether there is a real or reasonable Declaration of Trust

or other valid grant by which “The C-Bass Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed Certificates, Series
2006-CBS” were placed into trust with U.S. BANK, N.A.;
89.

Plaintiffs allege that U.S. BANK, N.A., will not be able to show any valid delivery of

Mortgage Loan Asset-Backed Certificates as an act creating this trust, and Plaintiffs ask this
Court to declare and adjudge that the “Trust” described in the title of the Florida Plaintiffs’ case
caption is nothing but another fraudulent disguise of the violation of Florida law perpetrated and
perpetuated by the Florida “lenders” and “originators” who have securitized their mortgages
improperly and for purposes of defrauding the consumer.
90.

Also the Plaintiffs assert and allege that the suit brought by US BANK, N.A., in Florida

was an act of Champtery, within the meaning of the United States (Federal) Court of Appeals
Decision in Love Funding v Merrill Lynch 556 F.3d 100 (2nd Circuit, New York 2009): in that
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US BANK, N.A., in the case below, is being permitted by Florida Courts to act as assigned agents
used as servicers to foreclosure, even though they have no right to such power as nominees or
trustees.
91.

The United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit held earlier this year in the

above cited case that a licensed attorney is the only “hired hand” that can actively sell properties
and that a nominee cannot simply “buy in” to loans with the idea of foreclosure. Plaintiffs allege
that, Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS) is actually
representing some unknown and perhaps unascertainable true Holder in Due Course and
accordingly that US BANK NA did not even have the right to hire attorneys to file for judicial
foreclosure in the Circuit Court of Palm Beach County as US BANK NA is not and never was 1)
the holders of the note and 2) not hiring an attorney simply a “trustee”.
92.

Plaintiffs allege and will show, pursuant to Florida Common and Statutory Law, that

CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP provided nothing of any value to the Russells,
and now U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS cannot show that
it promised to transfer or did in fact transfer anything actually belonging to or possessed by U.S.
BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN
ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS to the Plaintiffs;
93.

Wherefore, no valid encumbrance was created by the Mortgage or Mortgage Contract

between FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME and CHALLENGE FINANCIAL
INVESTORS CORP or the Last Names and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS
TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES,
SERIES 2006-CBS, despite the existence of a written instrument and any apparent affirmation of
contract which may facially appear in that instrument.
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94.

In short, the “loan” document does not indicate or even substantially suggest that

CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP and subsequently Defendant U.S. BANK
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSETBACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS never actually took (nor promised to take) any
action detrimental to itself.
95.

The sole purpose of the written instrument entitled “Mortgage” (attached here as Exhibit

C) was to confirm and specify that the Plaintiffs First & First and Last name had given up things
of value, to their own detriment, and would be required to give up more things of value, while
CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP promised nothing, provided nothing, and
promised only to collect the money which the “borrowers” were required to admit they owed,
without any factual recitations regarding actual delivery or receipt of funds.
96.

Plaintiffs thus allege that CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP in fact did

nothing (except to collect payments) and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS
TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES,
SERIES 2006-CBS fraudulently holds itself out as a holder or trustee for the holder of certain
securities, but in fact has simply filed suit for pure profit (with no real legal title or standing, nor
any equitable investment or commitment to the transaction).
97.

Plaintiffs allege that this is standard mortgage finance industry practice, but that fact that

U.S. BANK’s conduct in this case, and the Florida Courts’ actions in conformity therewith, is
common practice, does not mean that common practice satisfies the Florida common or statutory
law of contractual viability because the consideration for a promise must be an act or a return
promise, bargained for and given in exchange for the promise.
98.

In fact, as noted above, Plaintiffs allege that all judges who unquestioningly process

these loan-foreclosures knowingly and intentionally participate in a fraud which results in a
state-assisted taking of property without due process of law within the meaning of 42 U.S.C.
§§1981-1982, in violation of equal protection in the rights to make, enforce, and enjoy all
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benefits of contractual relationships in the acquisition and maintenance of ownership of
property.
99.

A mortgage is originated after a broker or “originating institution” receives a series of

promises from a “borrower”; these promises take the form of a mortgage contract and a
negotiable instrument known as a “promissory note.”
100.

The originator typically neither promises nor undertakes any action detrimental to itself,

while soliciting and receiving a large number of promises and actions detrimental to the note
grantor or borrower.
101.

A promissory note is securitized by a transfer of the “borrower’s” or grantor’s note into a

bundle of similar notes, group ranked and rated by FICO scores, date, location, and value of
property, into a Mortgage-Backed Equity or Collateral Backed Obligation (MBE or CBO).
102.

Once a promissory note is transferred into a securitized bundle, the originator or initial

lender is no longer “holder in due course” of said note as a matter of law, and is no longer in
privity with the “borrower” or original grantor.
103.

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS

MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS has taken the
securitized Last Name mortgage and note and in fact transferred legal and beneficial interest in
that note to an unknown party or, even more duplicitous never bothered to get the original note
from CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP in the first place.
104.

Wherefore and accordingly, Plaintiffs pray first that this Court will declare that the

contract between FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME was unsupported by any
detrimental promises or performance on behalf of either CHALLENGE FINANCIAL
INVESTORS CORP, or now U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR
THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS,
pursuant to mortgage finance industry and custom, and in additionally or in the alternative that
this Court will declare and adjudge that CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP,
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having securitized the mortgage, was no longer the holder in due course of the Last Name note
and had no right title or interest in the enforcement or collection of that note.
105.

Wherefore and accordingly, Plaintiff prays that this Court will declare and adjudge that no

valid contract exists or ever existed between FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME
and U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS, and that quiet
title should now be awarded accordingly.
COUNT 5: U.S. BANK, N.A.,
KNEW OR SHOULD HAVE KNOWN
106.

Plaintiffs reallege paragraphs ¶¶1-107 of this Complaint and incorporates the same by

reference as if the same were fully copied and restated herein below.
107.

Plaintiffs allege that, in fact, US BANK, N.A., could not possibly have acted in good faith

within the meaning of Florida Statutory or Common Law, because the contractual terms recited
even in the Mortgage, are so one-sided and devoid of any obligation to perform any act on the
part of U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS that real estate
professionals knew or should have known that they were in fact participating in and facilitating a
fraud.
108.

Plaintiffs allege that the Defendants, in so acting with this case and with respect to many

other mortgage or trust deed security instruments engage in a pattern and practice of utilizing the
non-judicial foreclosure procedures of this State to foreclose on properties when they do not, in
fact, have the right to do so, knowing the property owners affected do not have the knowledge
and means to contest the right of said Defendants to do so.
109.

Florida law does not afford any legal immunity or protection to fraudulent devices in

mortgage finance, those practices of the Florida Courts which permit abuses such as evident in
the case below should be declared evidence of the incompetence of the Florida Courts to protect
fundamental and procedural rights of the people to due process protection of law in conformity
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with the law and constitutions of both the State and the Federal Governments, and that it is a
custom, practice, and policy of the Florida Courts to permit suits which constitute both
unconstitutional deprivations of property without due process of law and also impairments on the
obligations of contract forbidden to the States and the Federal Government under the Constitution
of the United States of America.
COUNT 6: QUIET TITLE TO 124 Main St
ANY CITY, FLORIDA 33414
110.

Plaintiff Charles Edward Lincoln, III, realleges paragraphs ¶¶ 1-101 of this Complaint and

incorporate the same by reference as if fully copied and restated herein below.
111.

Plaintiff now sues for quiet title to 124 Main St, Any City, Florida 33414 pursuant to the

Florida Action to Quiet Title Statute contained in Section 65.061 of the Florida Statutes, which
governs quiet title actions.
112.

As authorized by Florida Statutes §65.061(1)-(2), Plaintiffs assert this claim to establish

their title to against the adverse claims of U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS
TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES,
SERIES 2006-CBS, its Trustee U.S. BANK, N.A.,, and all Jane and John Does that may or may
not have a supposed interest in the title to the Last Name homestead and marital estate.
113.

Plaintiffs define Jane and John Does as anyone who may have any supposed interest in

Title. Plaintiffs believe that, given the current state of this economy (which is rife with fraud) that
there could be other fraudulent parties, outside of ReconTrust and U.S. BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS that may assert ownership. Plaintiffs, though wary of
fraud, welcome the appearance of the true Original Note Holder and also assign the title of John
and Jane Does to any TRUE holder of the note, whether that holder turns out to be HSBC, UBS,
or some anonymous numbered account holder of a nameless Swiss bank in Zurich.
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114.

Jurisdiction and Venue are proper pursuant to the Florida Quiet Title Statutes because 124

Main St, Any City, the principal property in question for which quiet title is sought, is located
within the County of Palm Beach within the territorial jurisdiction of the United States District
Court for the Southern District of Florida.
115.

Plaintiffs have filed a lis pendens as required by law with the County Clerk of Palm

Becah, Florida. Pursuant to the Florida Statutes Plaintiffs identify the principal property as 124
Main St, Any City, Florida 33414, as being legally described as:
Lot 1363, Block E, of Olympia-Plat II, according to the Plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 92, Page 1, of the Public Records of Palm Beach
County, Florida, A.P.N.: 73424417020013630.
116.

Plaintiffs ask and pray for relief that this Court to grant quiet title to the Plaintiffs,

because U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS’s
encumbrance on the subject property entirely depends on a contract with FRIST&LAST
NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME, which was either void ab initio or voidable by
Plaintiffs as assignees and transferese (successor in interest) to FRIST&LAST NAME and
FRIST&LAST NAME for the simple reasons that (a) CHALLENGE FINANCIAL
INVESTORS CORP undertook not to assume and accept no detriment to itself nor any
entity under its control, and there was accordingly no mutuality of consideration, (b) even
if CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP were a bona fide contracting party on
origination, after securitization of the Last Name note, CHALLENGE FINANCIAL
INVESTORS CORP surrendered its status as holder in due course of the Last Name note,
and ceased to have any privity of contract with FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST
NAME., or their successors in interest whatsoever.
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117.

And the same can certainly be said of the current mortgagor of interest and

Defendant U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS
MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS.
118.

To this end, Plaintiffs ask this Court to devise a means of publishing or effectively

noticing the purchasers of their securitized mortgage note to appear and answer this
complaint or be forever barred from doing so, even if the John Does or Jane Does or
Corporations who are the actual holder in due course of FRIST&LAST NAME and
FRIST&LAST NAME’s note reside or are incorporated or do business abroad.
119.

Plaintiffs reserve the right to amend this Complaint for Quiet Title further to conform with

Florida or Federal law before any final determination of the legal sufficiency of this Complaint.
120.

Pursuant to Florida Statute 65.061, Plaintiffs pray that the Court will hold a hearing to

examine into and determine Plaintiffs’ Claims against all of the Defendants, and that upon Final
Trial-by-Jury, demand for which is hereby made and tendered, that the Court will award Plaintiffs
quiet title to their property, the subject of this lawsuit, ordering that all encumbrances and liens,
including the Mortgage filed by or on behalf of Defendants U.S. BANK, N.A., CHALLENGE
FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORPORATION, or any other party be ordered stricken and
removed from the public property records of Florida, or else expunged and marked as VOID if
otherwise required to remain in the public property records of each relevant county.
121.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs move and request that this Court declare and adjudge that U.S.

BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN
ASSET-BACKED CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS, NA does not have, and never had, any
legal right, title, nor any equitable or beneficial interest in the enforcement of the Last Name note,
and should be both temporarily and permanently enjoined from proceeding against 124 Main St,
Any City, Florida 33414.
COUNT 7: QUIET TITLE
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122.

Plaintiffs FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME reallege ¶¶1-94 of this

Complaint and incorporate the material allegations and legal contentions set forth within the same
by reference as if fully copied and restated herein.
123.

Plaintiffs FRIST&LAST NAME and FRIST&LAST NAME pray for Quiet Title to 124

Main St, Any City, Florida 33414, pursuant to Florida law as against U.S. BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS and all persons or entities, including but not limited to
TRUSTEE SERVICES, INC., who purports to act on behalf of U.S. BANK NATIONAL
ASSOCIATION, AS TRUSTEE FOR THE C-BASS MORTGAGE LOAN ASSET-BACKED
CERTIFICATES, SERIES 2006-CBS.
TRIAL-BY-JURY
124.

Plaintiffs demand a trial-by-jury of all issues of fact so triable, and all mixed questions of

law and fact which may be triable as a matter of controlling case law, and Plaintiffs demand an
advisory jury on all other matters to the extent permitted by law, with appropriate instructions
distinguishing the advisory from the deciding issues presented to the jury for resolution.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF
Plaintiffs FRIST&LAST NAME pray for judgment against all defendants for the relief
requested above, including but not limited to declaratory judgment regarding the rights and status
of each party in relation to the property at 124 Main St, Any City, Florida 33414, and the interests
assigned to Plaintiff in such property and the notes, transactions, and occurrences relating to the
same.
Respectfully submitted,

Thursday, August 27, 2009
By:____________________________________________
Frist&Last Name, Plaintiff, in propia persona
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124 Main St, Any City FL 33414
Telephone: (561) 315-2487

And By:________________________________________
FRIST&LAST NAME, Plaintiff, pro se
124 Main St, Any City, FL 33414

And By:________________________________________
Charles Edward Lincoln, III
c/o Peyton Yates Freiman
Tierra Limpia/Deo Vindice
603 Elmwood Place, Suite #6
Austin, Texas 78705
Telephone: (512) 968-2500; (512) 923-1889
E-Mail: charles.lincoln@rocketmail.com
Facsimile: eFax: 419.844.9142
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EXHIBIT A:
PROMISSORY NOTE
“ADJUDSTABLE RATE BALLOON NOTE”
Dated April 24, 2006
With Endorsements “Without Recourse”
From
CHALLENGE FINANCIAL INVESTORS CORP.
To
NEW CENTURY MORTGAGE CORP.
And
By
New Century Mortgage Corp
Without recourse, apparently payable to
Nobody? Everybody?
The Court Should Determine
How Many Times this Note was paid &
Satisfied IN FULL or IN PART
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EXHIBIT B:
Warranty Deed to
Charles Edward Lincoln, III

1
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EXHIBIT C:
“MORTGAGE” dated April 24, 2006
regarding
124 Main St
Any City, Florida 33414
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